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Catherine Ehung (LKK Auto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht®@lkkauto.com

Sent: Monday, 13 August, 2018 7.47 AM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ; Legiste Law Corporation

Cc: CS A Team, assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 00567911275G-003 || Your Ref: FMC.11957.18.45.GP *LKK REF;

CS3/A1G18011087/Uz4d3s2

Hi Bennie,
Thank you for your email,
By copy to Assign Team,

Kindly assist, C53/AIG18011087 /Uz4d3s2

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd

Phone: 6742-9197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Sunday, 12 August 2018 10:22 PM

To: Legiste Law Corporation <advocates@legiste.com.sg>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com=>
Subject: Our Ref: 00567911275G-003 || Your Ref: FMC.11957.18.45.GP

Your Ref: FMC.11957.18.45.GP
Our Ref: 00567911275G-003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Mdm

We refer to the above matter.

We will like to conduct physical re-inspection in view of the high cost of repair to your client’s vehicle.



Kindly liaise with our appointed surveyor, LKK as soon as possible.

Per our email dated 29/06/2018, please forward us the following documents for our consideration:-
1. Coloured Accident Scene Photos
2. Video Footage (Per stated in your client’s report)
3.

Any Other Supporting Documents

We hereby reserve our rights to re-inspect your client’s vehicle After Repair

Please quote our above Ref no_in any of our future correspondence(s).

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 August, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Legiste Law Corporation; assignments

Ce: Tan, Bennie-WZ (Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com); SUR

Subject: FW: Our Ref: 00567911275G-003 || Your Ref: FMC.11957.18.45.GP *LKK REF:
CS3/AIG18011087/Uz4d3s2

Attachments: FMC11957-LKK_20180820134338 pdf

Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Hi Gina, \¢
e

Thank you for your email.
We will arrange accordingly.
Hi'Assign Team,

Kindly assist to arange RI.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Legiste Law Corporation <advocates@legiste.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 1:54 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 00567911275G-003 || Your Ref: FMC.11957.18.45.GP *LKK REF: CS3/AIG18011087/Uz4d3s2
Importance: High

Dear Mdm

Please see attached.

Gina Pat

(secretary)

M/s Legiste Law Corporation
Tel: 5227 9503

Fax: 6227 2767



_E eg iS te ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

NOTARIES PUBLIC
COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS

.Ea""i"' CO?? O?ﬂation INCORPORATED W]T&I:::LI:EE Izgrl;;_‘larj':

24 Peck Seah Street FOK MUN CHEONC
#04 - 06, Mehsons Building TAM KIM KEE
Sinpapore 070314 : —
Telephone +65-62279900 Facsimile +65-62272767 W LAT LENO
E-mail advocates@ilegisie. com.sg

Your Ref CS3/AIG18011087/Uz4d3s2
Emuail chewhtf@Ikkauto.com
Chur Rel FMC.11957. 18 45.GP

20" August 2018 URGENT

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Block 51 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Ubi Avenue 1 #02 - 25 BY EMAIL ONLY
Singapore 408933 o
Attn: Ms Chew Hsiao Tong

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT ON 11.06.18 INVOLVING SKS 8000S & SCK 66S

AT /| ALONG RAFFLES AVENUE

CLAIMANTS: EXCLUSIVE LIMO & CAR RENTALS (Singapore UEN No. 52963858D)
ADDRESS: 30 RAFFLES PLACE #23 - 00 CALTEX HOUSE SINGAPORE 048622

We refer to your email dated 13" August 2018, copy attached for your easy reference.

We have been informed by our clients that their motor-vehicle no. SKS 8000S will be available
for your re-inspection either on 21%, 22™ or 24" August 2018 at 12pm at their appointed
workshop particularized as follows:

Name : Yeow Koon Motor Spray Painting

Address : 9002 Tampines Street 93 #01-34
Tampines Industrial Park A
Singapore 528836

Contact Person : Mr Goh Beng Tee
Tel : 6785 3286
Kindly revert,

oseph Fok Mun Cheong
egiste Law Corporation
enc
&c AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Attn: Mr Bennie Tan
Ref: 00567911275G-003

By Email (Bennie-WZ. Tan@aig.com) Only

Clients



Legiste Law Corporation

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAUto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 T:47 AM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ, Legiste Law Corporation

Cc CS A Team; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 00567911275G-003 || Your Ref; FMC,11957.18.45.GP *LKK RFF;

C53/A1G18011087/Uz4d3s2

Hi Bennie,
Ihank you for your email.
By copy to Assign Team,

Kindly assist. CS3/AIG1801 1087 /Uz4d3:2

Hest Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkautocom | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | ${408037)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Sunday, 12 August 2018 10:22 PM

To: Legiste Law Corporation <advocates@legiste.com.sg>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) echewht@lkkauto.com>; C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Our Ref: 00567911275G-003 | | Your Ref: FMC.11957.18.45.GP

Your Ref: FMC.11957.18.45.GP
Our Ref: 00567911275G-0032

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Mdm

We refer to the above matter.

We will like to conduct physical re-inspection in view of the high cost of repair to your client’s vehicle.

1
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THIA2018

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKSB000S (DO567911275G)
[SCKB65]
P

Jun 11 2018 12:00AM

[CHIN CHOY NGAI CHARLES]
Yeow Koon Motor Spray Painting

upload Documents | Uploas Photos | Comptse New Letter | Upload video | upioad Audio |
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Merimen e-Cluima

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG)
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722018 ; Adjuster Repor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregnesssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 400933
Tel: 6256-2561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo.com assignments@ikkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle Mo: CS53/AIG1BD1108T/IUZ40352

Date: 23072018

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:.  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid Policy No: 2100501971
g::'_""“‘ Vehicle  gxs0008 Insured Vohicle No:  SCKE6S
Diate of Loss 11062018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 005679112756
DESCRIPTI TIFICAT HICLE
Req No: SKSB000S
Make & Mooel TOYOTA VELLFIRE, 24 V (&) Engine No: HIDDEM
Req. Dale: 01/01/1990 (Man. Year: 1990) Chassis No: ANH208320487
Colour Black Odometer: 209594 km
Engine Capacity: 2362 et
Markel Value/Mew Car Price NIA
Sum Insured (53): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Genaral Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yas Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
COMDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 235/50R18 Rear Tyre Size: 235/50R18
Front Left Side: Yokohama T mm Rear Left Side: Yokchama T mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 7 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 7 mm
The above values represent the nemanming (prd resos depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference Diff %
Parls 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscallaneous lems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mett Amount (55) 0.00 0.00 0.00
M T
Date of Assignment: 18/06/2018

Yeow Koon Motor Spray Painting (HQ)
#01-
— 20/06/2018 Inspected Al E.:.:ETZ TAMPINES ST 93 #01-34 TAMPINES IND
Singapore 528836

Estimated Perlod of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster:  MARCUS CHUA Manager: Ho Zhac Tian

NOTE  This repar represents our findings af ihe time and place of inspection stated hevein. Such inspection has been camad out fo the bost of our knowlecge and abily but
Any oifar bty under any oiher cireumstances i hersby exprassly excluded

hitps singa pode. matimen. comiclaimsinde: cim?luseboxr=MTRadusterbluseaction =gen_printrpl&caseid=7 183384exlid=2T 5398 CFID=3TR295014C 13
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No.

- 0 O = O A B LR e

—
=& 2

12
13
14

15

FeFranchise part.

Qty Part No.

e

1

Particulars

*FRONT BUMPER /

*FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER N/S
“SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 7

‘FRONT BUMPER TOWING COVER  /
*FRONT BUMPER SENSOR NIS 7
*FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT <~
*FRONT BUMPER SPONGE .~
*FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP N/S
*HEADLAMP N/S P 73
*HEADLAMP OUTER GARNISH N/S
*EFROMNT SUPPORT PANEL %(

“WIPER WASHER TANK .7

*FOG LAMP CHROME NIS /7

*FRONT GRILLE

‘FRONT FENDER NIS X

Adjusler Repon

Condition Repairer's Amount
Disloned 0.00F *-F
Cracked 0.00F *-F
Mecassany 0.00F ~F
Missing 0DOF “F
Ehortad 0.00F . F
Bent 0.00F *“F
Tom 0.00F *F
Cracked O.00F o
Cracked 0.00F *F
Cracked 0.00F ~F
Repair D.O0F *F
Deformed 0.00F F
Grazed D.00F “F
Sarviceabla 0.00F *“F
Repair 0.00F *F
Total Parts (S§) 0.00 0.00

Reporl was unsubmilled during this print-oul,

]

Pitpe:/iLingapore. menmen cnm.'clmms;fm;.cl'm'?!usebuFHTFllﬂ'p.lita-r&iu“acl'boﬂ=gen_pnhtrpllcﬂ$wl:l=?‘FB33B&albd=EFEEBB&CFID=3TEZ‘9&01&C
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

Thare are no new mMmiscellancous items selected,

Adjuster Report

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items salected,

l

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hiips #isingapors. meriman. comiclaimsindex cim?lusebox=MTRadjusterdfuseaction=gen_printrplécaseid=7 183388exlid=2753908CFID=3T8295018C. 373



MNINBOTEST [ HTUC income IFswrencs Co-opeeiee Lid - RO
ENTRY OATE & TIME: 12508010 (W04
SUBWITTED 3 Tong Ming Yusm Jovin

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 13/06/2018 09:16

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1., Please raporl corrachly e dataiis of the accident (o speed up the clulms process.

2, This Form must be co

plated by the Palicyhalder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must ba as truthful and accurabe as possile, Any wilhil misrepresaniation or witholding of materal facts may alow insurance companies 1o

rapudigte policy abdity.

4, The issue and acceplance af thes Form by nsurance compenias s nol an acmissaon of policy Sebfity on S pa of e insurance companies.

5. false

may be referrad io the Pollce for Investigation.

. This rapor will be forssrded by the insursers of e GIA Records Management Cenire established by e General Ingurance Association of Singepore [Z1A] Far
archiving end that coples of this repor] will, for @ fea, ba made availuble upon applcaton by nteresied parties
7. By the lpdpement of fhis report b3 the Insurers, you hersbly consant to the archiving of #is report af the cantre ard 1o coples of the repost being made avaiabls

aforasaid,

Date Of Raport

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vahicle Registration Number
Insurad/Policyholdar
MName Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobde Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accidant

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action (o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fiest Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Binh

Cccupation

Date Of Oriving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gander

Mabile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

12/06/2018 09:04
11/06/2018 18:15
RAFFLES AVENUE
SINGAPORE

SKS80005

EXCLUSIVE LIMD & CAR RENTALS
520638580
JOHNNY@EXCLUSIVELIMO.COM.5G
(LOCAL) +65-91018983
OFFICE-310168983

TOYOTA
VELLFIRE

CHAUFFEURING SERVICE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

¥ES

5073047127-02

CLASSIC

WAN KAl YIN, JEREMY
579307281

03M0Me7e

INDOOR

20/11/2000

17 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86618000

JWANSG@GMAIL.COM
Page 1 of 14



BLK 505 TAMPINES CENTRAL 1
#O3-341

Postcode 520505
Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company YES
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Ragistration Number of Driver's Own -
Wehicla =

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

Ganeral Information of tha Accldent

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Informatlon

Was any foreign vehicle Involved in this accident? NO

Mumbear of vehicles involved [0 the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Waoe any injured convayead 10 hospital by MU
ambulanca’

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown perecn(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. e
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Actlon

Was the accident reporied o the police? NO
if ¥as Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

Refer to Skalch Plan.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audic recorded? WO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Mumber SCKEES
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour MERCEDES BENZ GLC250
Detalls Of Proparties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver CHIN CHOY NGAI CHARLES
WRIC/Passport Mumber 511631826
Contact Number UNKNOWN
Address
Postcode

insurance Company Marme
MWature Of Damage

No, Of Passenger (Including Driver} 2
Passenger 1 NAME: UNKNOWN
GEMNDER: : FEMALE

Page 2 of T4



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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T PLAMN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pipase repor cotrectly the dewsils of tha accident To speed up the claims process
I This Farm must be comalated by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver

A infarmation provided must be as teathfyl and acourate a3 pogsibba. Any willul rmicrepresentotion or withholaing of matess
facts may allew insirance companies to repudiste paticy Habiliey,

4 The igssue and accnptance of this Form by insurance companies i not an admission of policy lability on the part of the Insurance
campaniey

5. Any false reporting may be refered 1o (he Police fod investigation.

6. The repart will be Farwarded by the Insurers ol the GIA Records Managemant Centre astablished by the Generdl Insurance
Assongiation of Singapore {GLa] for archiving and that cogies of this report wili Tor 2 fee be made available wpon application by
Interestad parties

7. By the ledgmeniof this regart to the insurers, you hacaly consant e the srchiving of this repart at the centre and to copied af
the report heking made svallable aforesaid

4. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, achnowledge, agres and consent that

{2l Py insurer, my workshop and the General iInyerance Associstion of Singepore {“GIA"] may/ere permitied 1o colled, use,
discloce and/or process my personsl data/personal information 81 oot in this [form) and any othor personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer jcollectively the “Personal information”] and disclose and transfer such
Personal infarmation to sl insureris) who have incured vehitle(s) imvalved in this accidant [all insurers) who have nsured
wehiele(1] imcalved in this aecident sholl be collecrively refarmed to ae the “Insurarn’), the tnsurers’ lmeeyers/law firma, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant gowernment agency/autharity [$uch as the police), for the purpase(s]
af -

i} processing, handing andfor dea'ing with my dlaims incdluding the settiement of the clalms and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{4} Investigating the accident and/or my clalms,
fill) careying our andfor dealing with my instruetions ar respond ing 1o any enguiries by me)

(i) administaring my clairms (incfuding the mading of correspondance. statements, invaices, feports of nalices (o me,
wiiich cowdd ivobee disclosure of certain persanal data about me to hring aboul delvery of the same as well 85 on he
eulernal cover of enwelopes/mall packages): andfor

[} complying with applicabis law m administering, processing, handiing and/or deabng with my clairms [coflectively the
"Purposes”)

[b] ail insurers) who have insured vehiclels) invalved in this accident and the Insdrec’ lavepera/law firms, may/are permitied
1o eoliect, use, divdose andfor process my Persoasl Information for ane ar more of the abowve Purposes; and

[t} my Personal Information may/can be dischosed by any of the nsurers ang/or GIA 1o their third party service providers ar
agentsiincluding thaw lawyersflaw firma), which may be sited outside of Singagars, for gne or mare of the above Purposes

[d]  rey Parsanal infarmation will alse be collected and used to compde claimes histary for the purpose of fraud deteetian,
investigation and management in present and all futere claims

fe] the informanon so collected under [d] abave may be shared f discioted

1 1o all insurers and/or any other third parties that sisist in evaluatng, investigating, conlrablifng ar managing frawa,
regulntars, law enlorcement and government agensies as reasonably requited for the purposes stated, or

[l for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

[
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flegse mport corracily ihe dotails of the accioer i Spead up M clime process

2. Thiz Farm must be completed by the Policyhokdar andior the Autharsad Driver

3. Iniaemation grovided must e as trulhiul Bnd accurale &s possible. Any willll misrepressniasion or withoking of malenal facts may allow insurance companas o
repudiaie policy abiitty,

4. Tha msun and acceptance of (ks Farm by Insurancs comaarsas |8 nol an admission ol policy labdey on 1he part of the insutance comparies

5 Ary falss reporting may be rafarrad to the Puolica for Investigatian.

fi. Thin raporl will be forwarded by the inswers of 1he GlA Recosds Managamean! Canlre esiablished by the General Insunence Associa®on of Singapore (GIA) for
prehivng Bnd that copies of this report will, for o fes, be made avaiable upon applcation by mieresied parias

7. By the lodpemant of thin report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent b tha Arshiving of this rapart af the canire and to copees of the feport balng made availabis
slorasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data OFf Repori

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

12/06/2018 13:20
11/06/2018 18:15
RAFFLES AVENUE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS DOF OWN VEHICLE

‘Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Pollcyholder
Nama Of Reglstorad Owner
Vahicla Particulars
Manufacturer
Model
Yehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy
Paolicy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver
MName of Driver
 NRIC No
Addrass
General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident
Waathar Conditions
Othar Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this sccident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any other mataerial or property damagoed?
Mumbar of Passengers {Including Driver)
Circumstances of Accident

SCKB65

CHIN CHOY NGAI CHARLES

MERCEDES-BEMZ
GLC250
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE, LTD.
COMPREHEMNSIVE

1]

210050187 1-01

CHIN CHOY NGAI CHARLES
811631826
12 JALAN JINTONG

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR

NO
MO
YES

ON 11 JUNE 2018 AT ABOUT B.15PM, | WAS DRIVING ALONG THE INNERMOST LANE OF RAFFLES AVENLUE IN
DIRECTION OF MANDARIN ORIENTAL HOTEL. | NOTICED A BLACK MPV WAS TAXING TO TURN OUT OF HOTEL SIDE-
ROAD TO MY PATH. AS | WAS ABOUT TO PASS THE MPY, IT SUDDENLY DUCKED OUT TC TURN RIGHT AND CLIPPED
MY CAR RIGHT REAR TYRE AND BACK BUMPER, CAUSING AN IMPACTFUL DENT TO MY VEHICLE. THE MPV HAD DENT
ON ITS FRONT LEFT BUMPER. THE DRIVER OF MPV (MR WANKAI YIN JEREMY, 57930728!1) OFFERED TO SETTLE
PRIVATELY WHICH | DECLINED, IN CONCLUSION, MR WAN SHOULD STOP AT THE SIDE-ROAD JUNCTION BEFORE
TURNING RIGHT TO MAIN ROAD OF RAFFLES AVENUE.

Attachment(s)

Are accidant photos available for attachment?

YES

Page 1 of 18



